Thompson, Brian@Waterboards

From: Ciccarelli, Paul@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Wells, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; Wolfe,
Bruce@Waterboards

Cc: Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Thompson, Brian@Waterboards;
Gregg, Jack@Waterboards; Austin, Tamarin@Waterboards; Jack Chevlen; Frank Hamedi

Subject: RE: ACLC R2-2015-1012

Advisory Team,

The Prosecution Team has reviewed Mr. Chevlen’s reply to our objections submitted on September 22. The Prosecution
Team has no amendments to our initial response and our objections remain. Please let us know if the Advisory Team
would like any clarifications or additional information in support of our position.

Sincerely,
Paul

Paul D. Ciccarelli, Attorney

Office of Enforcement

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812

Tel.: 916.322.3227

Email: Paul.Ciccarelli@Waterboards.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Ciccarelli, Paul@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:28 PM

To: Wells, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; Wolfe, Bruce@Waterboards

Cc: Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Thompson, Brian@Waterboards; Gregg, Jack@Waterboards
(Jack.Gregg@Waterboards.ca.gov); Austin, Tamarin@Waterboards; 'Jack Chevlen'; 'Frank Hamedi'

Subject: RE: ACLC R2-2015-1012

Dear Ms. Wells:

Attached is the Prosecution Team’s response to Mr. Frank Hamedi’s request to waive the 90-day hearing requirement
and request for a prehearing conference pursuant to Water Code section 13228.15.

Please let me know if you have any questions. The Prosecution Team looks forward to the Advisory Team’s response.

Sincerely,
Paul

Paul D. Ciccarelli, Attorney
Office of Enforcement



State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812

Tel.: 916.322.3227

Email: Paul.Ciccarelli@Waterboards.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Ciccarelli, Paul@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:53 PM

To: Wells, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; Wolfe, Bruce@Waterboards

Cc: Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Thompson, Brian@Waterboards; Gregg, Jack@Waterboards
(Jack.Gregg@Waterboards.ca.gov); 'Jack Chevlen'; 'Frank Hamedi'

Subject: RE: ACLC R2-2015-1012

Advisory Team,

The Prosecution Team received and reviewed Mr. Hamedi’s Waiver Form and request for a prehearing conference. The
Prosecution Team does not object to the request to extend and reschedule the hearing date and/or hearing

deadlines. The Prosecution Team is currently preparing a response to the request for a prehearing conference for the
Advisory Team’s consideration. Please expect this response by Wednesday, 9/23.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Ciccarelli, Attorney

Office of Enforcement

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812

Tel.: 916.322.3227

Email: Paul.Ciccarelli@Waterboards.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Ciccarelli, Paul@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 6:01 PM

To: Wells, Elizabeth@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; Wolfe, Bruce@Waterboards

Cc: Whyte, Dyan@Waterboards; Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Thompson, Brian@Waterboards; Gregg, Jack@Waterboards
(Jack.Gregg@Waterboards.ca.gov); 'Jack Chevlen'; Frank Hamedi

Subject: ACLC R2-2015-1012

Importance: High

Advisory Team,

At this time, the Prosecution Team has no objection to Mr. Hamedi's request to waive his right to a hearing before the
Board within 90 days of receiving Administrative Civil Liability Complaint No. R2-2015-1012 (Complaint). However, we
would like additional information on the basis for this request; the information typically obtained through submission of
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the approved "Waiver Form" issued with the Complaint and its hearing procedures. We contacted Mr. Hamedi's attorney,
Mr. Chevlen, and asked whether he or his client plans to submit the Waiver Form or something equivalent to it. Mr.
Chevlen said he would send out another letter to the Advisory Team on this matter on Tuesday, September 15,

2015. Once we review the content of this letter, we will let the Advisory Team know if our position changes.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Ciccarelli, Attorney

Office of Enforcement

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812

Tel.: 916.322.3227

Email: Paul.Ciccarelli@Waterboards.ca.qgov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.




